








   
 

Post Office Box 1748 150 South York Street 
Gastonia, North Carolina 28053 Gastonia, North Carolina 28052 
Phone (704) 854-6604 Fax (704) 869-1960 
 

AGENDA 
 

The Technical Coordinating Committee (TCC) of the Gaston-Cleveland-Lincoln Metropolitan 
Planning Organization (MPO) will meet Wednesday, January 16, 2019 at 10:00 A.M. at the 
Gaston County Administrative Building, Room 3A, which is located at 128 W. Main Avenue, 
Gastonia, NC  28052.  The following is the agenda for the meeting: 
 
1. Election of Officers for 2019 

Presenter: Walt Scharer, 2018 TCC Chair 
TCC Bylaws require the election of a Chair and Vice-Chair at the first regular meeting of the 
Calendar Year. The Chair and Vice-Chair shall not serve more than two consecutive one-year 
terms in the same office. The current Chair and Vice-Chair have both served two consecutive 
one-year terms. Alternates shall not be elected to an office. 
 

2. Set Agenda 
Presenter: TCC Chair 
The agenda needs to be set to include adding “New” or “Other Business.” 
 

3. Determination of Quorum and Good Standing 
Presenter: TCC Chair  
Voting members must be in Good Standing to vote.  TCC Bylaws define a quorum as the 
presence of 51% of voting members in Good Standing representing the local municipalities, 
counties, and public transit providers.  This requires attendance of at least twelve (12) of the 
members listed below that are in Good Standing: 
 
[    ] City of Belmont [    ] City of Gastonia (3/3) [    ] County of Cleveland 
[    ] City of Bessemer City [    ] City of Kings Mountain [    ] County of Gaston 
[    ] Town of Boiling Springs [    ] City of Lincolnton [    ] County of Lincoln 
[    ] City of Cherryville [    ] City of Lowell [    ] Gastonia Transit 
[    ] Town of Cramerton [    ] City of Mount Holly [    ] Gaston ACCESS 
[    ] Town of Dallas [    ] Town of Ranlo* [    ] TACC* 
[    ] City of Gastonia (1/3) [    ] City of Shelby [    ] TLC 
[    ] City of Gastonia (2/3) [    ] Town of Stanley   
 
As specified in the Bylaws, voting members listed below do not count towards the quorum:  
[    ] Cleveland County EDP [    ] Lincoln EDA [    ] NCDOT Division 12 
[    ] Gaston EDC [    ] NCDOT TPD* [    ] NCDOT PTD* 

 
*Not in Good Standing (missed three or more consecutive meetings). Voting rights are 
reinstated once a member has attended two consecutive meetings. 



   
 

Post Office Box 1748 150 South York Street 
Gastonia, North Carolina 28053 Gastonia, North Carolina 28052 
Phone (704) 854-6604 Fax (704) 869-1960 
 
4. Approval of Minutes 

Presenter: TCC Chair 
Review and adopt the minutes from the TCC meeting of November 14, 2018. 
 
ACTION REQUESTED: Approve as presented. 
 

5. Introduction of Members & Guests 
Presenter: TCC Chair  
All guests shall introduce themselves at this time. 

 
6. Public Comment 

Presenter: TCC Chair 
Any public comment will be presented and addressed at this time. Public comment should be 
kept to a reasonable period of time. 

 
7. DRAFT FY 2019-2020 Unified Planning Work Program (UPWP) 

Presenter: Randi Gates, Principal Transportation Planner 
The MPO is required to approve a work program and budget to identify tasks and expenses 
for the upcoming fiscal year.  
 

 ACTIONS REQUESTED: 
1. Recommend approval of the Draft FY 19-20 UPWP to be released for public comment. 
2. Recommend approval of a 30-day public comment period (Feb. 1 – March 2, 2019). 

 
8. MPO Board Meeting Meals – FY 2019-2020 

Presenter: Randi Gates, Principal Transportation Planner 
Beginning in FY 2018-2019, member jurisdictions have been invoiced for MPO Board Meeting 
meals. Food is not an eligible expense for the MPO’s 104(d) or SPR grants, and therefore 
cannot be reimbursed. It is requested that the cost of meals continue to be divided equally 
among the member jurisdictions. This will be invoiced quarterly along with the local match 
amounts for the grant. 
 
ACTION REQUESTED: Recommend approval as presented. 
 

9. 2018-2027 MTIP Formal/Major Amendments 
Presenter: Randi Gates, Principal Transportation Planner 
The GCLMPO’s Metropolitan Transportation Improvement Program (MTIP) needs to be 
amended to reflect modifications that have been made to the 2018-2027 State 
Transportation Improvement Program (STIP).   



   
 

Post Office Box 1748 150 South York Street 
Gastonia, North Carolina 28053 Gastonia, North Carolina 28052 
Phone (704) 854-6604 Fax (704) 869-1960 
 
 
  ACTIONS REQUESTED: 

1. Recommend approval of 2018-2027 MTIP Amendments for public comment. 
2. Recommend approval of a 30-day public comment period (Feb. 1 – March 2, 2019). 

 
10. CTP Map Amendments 

Presenter: Julio Paredes, Planner 
The City of Mount Holly has submitted a request to amend the adopted Comprehensive 
Transportation Plan (CTP) to include a recommended boulevard from Tuckaseegee Road to 
Caldwell Drive. In addition, GCLMPO staff is requesting to amend the adopted CTP to include 
a recommended fixed guideway along US 29/74 from the Catawba River to Downtown 
Gastonia. 
  

  ACTION REQUESTED: 
1. Recommend approval of CTP Map Amendments for public comment. 
2. Recommend approval of a 30-day public comment period (Feb. 1 – March 2, 2019). 

 
11. Other Business 

a. NCDOT Update – Division 12 Staff and TPD MPO Coordinator 
b. Transit Systems Ridership 

 
12. Adjournment 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
In accordance with DOT Order 1050.2A, the Gaston-Cleveland-Lincoln Metropolitan Planning Organization 
(GCLMPO) assures the North Carolina Department of Transportation (NCDOT) that no person shall, on the 
ground of race, color, national origin, sex, creed, age, or disability, as provided by Title VI of the Civil Rights 
Act of 1964, the Civil Rights Restoration Act of 1987 and related nondiscrimination authorities, be excluded 
from participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be otherwise subjected to discrimination or retaliation 
under any program or activity undertaken by GCLMPO . 
 
Individuals requiring special accommodations when attending this public meeting and/or if this 
information is needed in an alternative format because of a disability, should contact the City of Gastonia 
Human Resources Department, located in City Hall at 181 S. South Street, telephone (704-866-6786), fax 
(704-836-0022) or by email:  judys@cityofgastonia.com. The Human Resources Department requests at 
least 72 hours’ notice prior to the meeting to make the appropriate arrangements. 
 

mailto:judys@cityofgastonia.com












   
 

Post Office Box 1748 150 South York Street 
Gastonia, North Carolina 28053 Gastonia, North Carolina 28052 
Phone (704) 854-6604 Fax (704) 869-1960 
 

Agenda Item #7 
 
To:  TCC Members and Interested Persons  
From:  Randi P. Gates, AICP, Principal Transportation Planner 
Date:  January 16, 2019 
Subject: DRAFT FY 2019-2020 Unified Planning Work Program (UPWP) 
 
 
BACKGROUND: The proposed FY 2019-2020 GCLMPO UPWP outlines MPO work to be completed 
by task code category. It also includes the dollar amount budgeted for each task code for the year 
and the funding source for these tasks by agency. 
 
The total proposed UPWP budget is $530,975 and is comprised of $398,225 in Transportation 
Planning (PL) grant funds, $93,750.00 in State Planning and Research (SPR) funds, and $39,000.00 
in Transit Planning (Section 5303) grant funds. The MPO member governments will be 
responsible for providing 20% local match for PL funds and SPR funds, and Gastonia will be 
responsible for the 10% local match for 5303 transit planning grant funds, an additional 10% 
match comes from the state. The invoices for local match will continue to be sent out quarterly. 
Cost share allocation tables are attached. 
 
As required by the GCLMPO’s Public Participation Process, the Draft FY 2019-2020 UPWP will be 
released for public comment from February 1 – March 2, 2019. In addition, there will be at least 
three public meeting opportunities for the general public to review and comment on the 
documents. The following public meetings have been scheduled: 
 

Tuesday, Feb. 19 Wednesday, Feb. 20 Thursday, Feb. 21 
11:00 AM – 1:00 PM 11:00 AM – 1:00 PM 11:00 AM – 1:00 PM 

Cleveland Co. Admin. Building James W Warren Citizen’s Center Gastonia City Hall 
311 E Marion St, Shelby 115 W Main St, Lincolnton 181 S South St, Gastonia 

 
ACTIONS REQUESTED:  

1. Approve the Draft FY 19-20 UPWP to be released for public comment. 
2. Approve a 30-day public comment period (Feb. 1 – March 2, 2019). 

 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. DRAFT FY 19-20 UPWP Narrative, Resolutions, and Tables  









































   
 

Post Office Box 1748 150 South York Street 
Gastonia, North Carolina 28053 Gastonia, North Carolina 28052 
Phone (704) 854-6604 Fax (704) 869-1960 
 

Agenda Item #8 
 
To:  TCC Members and Interested Persons  
From:  Randi P. Gates, AICP, Principal Transportation Planner 
Date:  January 16, 2019 
Subject: MPO Board Meeting Meals – FY 2019-2020 
 
 
BACKGROUND: Beginning in FY 2018-2019, member jurisdictions have been invoiced for MPO 
Board Meeting meals. Food is not an eligible expense for the MPO’s 104(d) or SPR grants, and 
therefore cannot be reimbursed. It is requested that the cost of meals continue to be divided 
equally among the member jurisdictions.  
 
The meals typically cost $400 or less per meeting. There is estimated to be eight (6) MPO Board 
meetings in FY 19-20 and there are 17 voting member jurisdictions. Rounding up, if every member 
jurisdiction agrees to pay up to a total of $145 each in FY 19-20, this will cover all MPO Board 
Meeting meals. 
 
Actual costs per quarter will be equally divided among the voting member jurisdictions and will 
be invoiced quarterly along with the local match amounts for the grant. 
 
ACTION REQUESTED: Recommend approval as presented.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 





   
 

Post Office Box 1748 150 South York Street 
Gastonia, North Carolina 28053 Gastonia, North Carolina 28052 
Phone (704) 854-6604 Fax (704) 869-1960 
 

Agenda Item #9 
 
To:   TCC Members and Interested Persons 
From:   Randi Gates, AICP, Principal Transportation Planner  
Date:   January 16, 2019 
Subject:  2018-2027 MTIP Formal/Major Amendments 
 
 
BACKGROUND: The GCLMPO’s Metropolitan Transportation Improvement Program (MTIP) 
needs to be amended to reflect the following modifications that have been made to the 2018-
2027 State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP). 
 

EB-5701 GASTON 
COUNTY 

US 29/74 (E FRANKLIN BLVD), SR 2200 (COX 
RD) TO CITY LIMITS. CONSTRUCT MISSING 
SIDEWALK ON NORTH SIDE. 
TO ALLOW ADDITIONAL TIME FOR 
PLANNING AND DESIGN DELAY ROW FROM 
FY 18 TO FY 19 AND CONSTRUCTION FROM 
FY 18 TO FY 21 

RIGHT-OF-WAY 
    FY 19 - $116,000 (TA5200) 

        FY 19 -    $29,000 (L)  
CONSTRUCTION 

FY 21 - $875,000 (TA5200) 
        FY 22 - $219,000 (L) 
                   $1,239,000 

I-5713 GASTON 
COUNTY 

I-85, SR 2200 (COX RD) INTERCHANGE. 
CONSTRUCT INTERCHANGE IMPROVEMENTS. 
(COORDINATE WITH I-5719) 
DELETE AT THE REQUEST OF THE MPO 

 

R-2707G CLEVELAND 
COUNTY 

US 74 SHELBY BYPASS, WEST OF NC 226 TO 
WEST OF NC 150. PAVING 
DELETE SEGMENT. WORK ACCOMPLISHED 
UNDER R-2707C. PER PROJECT 
MANAGEMENT 

PAVING 
              FY 20 - $18,500,000 (T) 
                           $18,500,000 

U-2221C CLEVELAND 
COUNTY 

NC 180, SR 2052 TO NC 150. 
COST INCREASE EXCEEDING $2 MILLION AND 
25% THRESHOLDS 

RIGHT-OF-WAY 
    FY 23 -   $7,600,000 (T) 

UTILITIES 
              FY 23 -      $900,000 (T)  
CONSTRUCTION 

FY 25 - $14,800,000 (T) 
                     $23,300,000 

U-2523B GASTON 
COUNTY 

NC 279, NORTH OF SR 2275 (ROBINSON-
CLEMMER ROAD) TO WEST OF NC 275 IN 
DALLAS. 
COST INCREASE EXCEEDING $2 MILLION AND 
25% THRESHOLDS 

RIGHT-OF-WAY 
    FY 20 - $3,700,000 (T) 

UTILITIES 
                FY 20 -    $500,000 (T)  
CONSTRUCTION 

FY 21 - $5,233,000 (T) 
FY 22 - $5,234,000 (T) 
FY 23 - $5,233,000 (T) 

                            $19,900,000 



   
 

Post Office Box 1748 150 South York Street 
Gastonia, North Carolina 28053 Gastonia, North Carolina 28052 
Phone (704) 854-6604 Fax (704) 869-1960 
 

U-2567 CLEVELAND 
COUNTY 

US 74 (DIXON BLVD), NC 150 (DEKALB 
STREET) INTERSECTION. CONSTRUCT 
INTERCHANGE. 
COST INCREASE EXCEEDING $2 MILLION AND 
25% THRESHOLDS 

RIGHT-OF-WAY 
    FY 21 - $2,200,000 (T) 

UTILITIES 
                FY 21 -    $500,000 (T)  
CONSTRUCTION 

FY 24 - $6,367,000 (T) 
FY 25 - $6,366,000 (T) 
FY 26 - $6,367,000 (T) 

                           $21,800,000 

U-5778 GASTON 
COUNTY 

NC 279 (LOWER DALLAS HWY), 
INTERSECTION OF NC 279 (LOWER DALLAS 
HWY) AND NC 275 (DALLAS STANLEY HWY). 
INTERSECTION IMPROVEMENTS 
DELETE. WORK TO BE ACCOMPLISHED 
UNDER PROJECT U-2523 

RIGHT-OF-WAY 
 FY 20 -     $500,000 (T) 

UTILITIES 
                FY 20 -    $100,000 (T)  
CONSTRUCTION 

FY 21 - $1,200,000 (T) 
FY 22 - $1,200,000 (T) 

                             $3,000,000 

U-5800 GASTON 
COUNTY 

NC 7, INTERSECTION OF NC7/US 74 AND 
NC7/US 29. CONSTRUCT NORTHBOUND 
THROUGH LANE AND INTERSECTION 
IMPROVEMENTS. 
COST INCREASE EXCEEDING $2 MILLION AND 
25% THRESHOLDS 

RIGHT-OF-WAY 
FY 19 -      $90,000 (T) 

CONSTRUCTION 
FY 21 - $4,000,000 (T) 

                         $4,090,000 

 
The GCLMPO’s MTIP also needs to be amended to include projects being submitted to NCDOT by 
Gastonia Transit. 
 
Each year, the City of Gastonia is allocated an apportionment from the Federal Transit 
Administration (FTA) under Section 5307 (Transit Operating and Capital assistance in urbanized 
areas). This grant supports the services provided by Gastonia Transit. The allocation of these 
funds are required to be approved in the local transportation plan, as well as the state 
transportation plan.   
 
The table on the following page illustrates the project allocation that is being requested by 
Gastonia Transit. This will be taken before the Gastonia City Council on January 22, 2019. The 
MTIP & STIP will need to be amended to correspond with the Council’s pending action. The 
funding levels on the following page represent funding being requested for FY 2019. 
 
 
 
 



   
 

Post Office Box 1748 150 South York Street 
Gastonia, North Carolina 28053 Gastonia, North Carolina 28052 
Phone (704) 854-6604 Fax (704) 869-1960 
 

Gaston Urban Area Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)  
Section 5307 Funds FY 2019 

FY 2019 Local Federal State Total 
Operating Expenses $805,000 $805,000 $0 $1,610,000 
ADA Paratransit Service $25,000 $100,000 $0 $125,000 
Preventative 
Maintenance $37,500 $150,000 $0 $187,500 
Bradley Station 
Addition $55,000 $220,000 $0 $275,000 
 
Transit App $12,500 $50,000 $0 $62,500 
Payment Kiosk $43,750 $175,000 0 $218,750 
Transit Enhancements - 
Pedestrian Walkways $62,500 $250,000 $0 $312,500 
Transit Enhancements - 
Shelters $116,875 $467,498 $0 $584,373 
Total $1,158,125 $2,217,498 $0 $3,375,623 

 
The Public Participation Process for the GCLMPO states that formal/major amendments are 
required when changes cause the addition or deletion of a transportation project for a CTP, MTIP, 
or STIP, or when increases in a highway project exceed both $2 million and 25% of the original 
cost. Formal/major amendments require documentation of a 30-day public review and comment 
opportunity, and a public meeting.  
 
The following public meetings have been scheduled: 
 

Tuesday, Feb. 19 Wednesday, Feb. 20 Thursday, Feb. 21 
11:00 AM – 1:00 PM 11:00 AM – 1:00 PM 11:00 AM – 1:00 PM 

Cleveland Co. Admin. Building James W Warren Citizen’s Center Gastonia City Hall 
311 E Marion St, Shelby 115 W Main St, Lincolnton 181 S South St, Gastonia 

 
ACTIONS REQUESTED:  

1. Recommend approval of 2018-2027 MTIP Amendments for public comment. 
2. Recommend approval of 30-day public comment period (Feb. 1 – March 2, 2019). 

 
 
 
 
 
 





   
 

Post Office Box 1748 150 South York Street 
Gastonia, North Carolina 28053 Gastonia, North Carolina 28052 
Phone (704) 854-6604 Fax (704) 869-1960 
 

Agenda Item #10 
 
To:  TCC Members and Interested Persons  
From:  Julio Paredes, Planner 
Date:  January 16, 2019 
Subject: CTP Map Amendments 
 
 
BACKGROUND: The City of Mount Holly has submitted a request to amend the adopted 
Comprehensive Transportation Plan (CTP) to include a recommended boulevard from 
Tuckaseegee Road to Caldwell Drive. In May 2018, the City of Mount Holly contracted with a 
Private Engineering Firm (PEF) to perform a transportation evaluation to determine the future 
transportation needs and identify future connections to accommodate anticipated growth within 
the area referred to as South Gateway. One recommendation from the evaluation is to provide 
a parallel route to NC 273 from Tuckaseegee Road to Caldwell Drive. 
 
In addition, GCLMPO staff is requesting to amend the adopted CTP to include a recommended 
fixed guideway along US 29/74 from the Catawba River to Downtown Gastonia. This is in 
response to the MPO Board action to approve a Resolution of Support of the Charlotte Area 
Transit System’s (CATS) West Corridor extending into Downtown Gastonia. This will also help to 
validate the US 29/74 corridor being selected as the Locally Preferred Alternative (LPA) in the 
CATS West Corridor Study, and also aid in discussions with NCDOT regarding the inclusion of a 
future light rail in the designs for the bridge replacement projects for both the US 74 Catawba 
River Bridge and the US 74 South Fork Catawba River Bridge. 
 
The following public meetings have been scheduled: 

 
Tuesday, Feb. 19 Wednesday, Feb. 20 Thursday, Feb. 21 

11:00 AM – 1:00 PM 11:00 AM – 1:00 PM 11:00 AM – 1:00 PM 
Cleveland Co. Admin. Building James W Warren Citizen’s Center Gastonia City Hall 

311 E Marion St, Shelby 115 W Main St, Lincolnton 181 S South St, Gastonia 
 
ACTIONS REQUESTED:  

1. Recommend approval of CTP Map Amendments for public comment. 
2. Recommend approval of a 30-day public comment period (Feb. 1 – March 2, 2019). 

 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. CTP Highway Map Amendment 
2. CTP Rail Map Amendment 









State Rd

2000

E Garrison
Blvd

S
 C

entral A
ve

Riverside Dr

B
ea

tty
D

r

US Hwy 29

W 1st St

Ke
en

er
Bl

vd

N M
ain St

E Long Ave

Pa
rk

 S
t

S
 C

he
st

er
 S

t Main St

S
 York R

d

N
 C

he
st

er
 S

t

Lowell Rd

S 
Yo

rk
 S

t

U
S

 H
w

y 
32

1

Southpoint Rd

McAdenville Rd

Stat
e H

wy 2
73

Catawba St

E O
za

rk 
Ave

E Franklin Blvd
N

 N
ew

 H
op

e 
R

d

U
nion R

d

Wilkinson Blvd

S New Hope Rd

GCLMPO CTP 
Fixed Guideway 
Map Amendment

LE
G

E
N

D

Major Roads
Municipalities

Counties
MPO Area Regional Waters

Date created: 1/3/19

Highways

0 0.6 1.2 1.80.3
Miles

Fixed Guideway
Existing
Needs Improvement
Recommended
CTP Amendment (Fixed Guideway Reccomended)



Page left blank intentionally. 



   
 

Post Office Box 1748 150 South York Street 
Gastonia, North Carolina 28053 Gastonia, North Carolina 28052 
Phone (704) 854-6604 Fax (704) 869-1960 
 

Agenda Item #11b 
 
To:  TCC Members and Interested Persons 
From:  MPO Staff 
Date:  January 16, 2019 
Subject: Area Transit Systems Ridership Update 
 

 

   Gastonia Express Bus Ridership Trends 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 Avg.
Jan 4,795 5,094 5,574 5,577 4,426 3,873 4,451 4,382 3,581 3,588 2,881 3,131 3,021 3,698
Feb 4,500 4,749 5,613 5,306 4,553 4,279 4,213 4,266 3,372 3,155 3,386 3,155 3,289 3,686
March 5,096 5,284 5,881 5,527 5,407 4,844 4,161 4,165 3,348 4,021 3,754 3,614 3,587 4,043
April 4,177 5,175 6,427 5,386 5,077 4,370 4,031 4,205 3,444 3,882 3,303 2,833 3,391 3,854
May 5,323 5,705 6,440 4,859 4,666 4,530 4,240 4,328 3,544 3,349 3,249 3,002 3,623 3,920
June 5,068 5,522 7,020 5,221 5,163 4,419 3,857 3,858 3,743 3,584 3,473 3,090 3,158 3,968
July 4,713 5,776 7,408 5,206 5,343 3,982 4,172 4,181 3,791 3,461 2,974 2,623 3,232 3,974
Aug 5,681 6,745 6,775 4,838 5,371 5,394 4,978 4,221 3,821 3,597 3,571 3,210 3,712 4,344
Sept 4,996 5,760 7,038 4,880 4,870 4,692 3,490 3,987 3,487 3,246 3,194 2,597 3,111 4,012
Oct 5,164 6,743 6,932 5,104 4,644 4,608 4,616 4,271 3,083 3,657 3,293 3,194 3,801 4,255
Nov 4,680 5,637 5,245 4,252 4,013 4,273 4,144 3,493 3,083 3,222 3,043 2,676 3,424 3,679
Dec 3,863 4,296 5,158 4,248 3,574 3,689 3,541 3,256 3,312 2,790 2,594 2,465 3,343



   
 

Post Office Box 1748 150 South York Street 
Gastonia, North Carolina 28053 Gastonia, North Carolina 28052 
Phone (704) 854-6604 Fax (704) 869-1960 
 

Gastonia Transit Bus Ridership Trends 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 Avg.
Jan 21,934 23,796 23,296 18,436 20,498 19,373 23,798 24,202 22,764 23,221 16,892 15,917 13,451 20,583
Feb 19,725 19,472 23,455 18,380 20,138 21,338 24,528 24,566 20,422 18,732 19,743 18,203 15,082 20,291
March 22,782 23,637 21,433 18,187 22,883 24,003 25,551 24,064 22,049 21,326 20,556 19,460 16,246 21,706
April 20,556 21,339 22,823 19,405 22,148 22,433 23,422 23,536 22,982 21,499 19,417 15,478 15,574 20,816
May 23,652 24,006 23,628 19,869 20,807 22,642 24,206 23,646 23,811 20,223 17,714 17,203 15,767 21,321
June 23,096 22,961 24,896 21,042 23,417 25,090 23,884 22,960 23,768 24,080 19,812 16,711 15,287 22,077
July 21,377 23,083 26,136 21,595 22,615 18,130 23,293 24,473 24,587 22,129 18,026 14,844 14,602 21,145
Aug 24,811 25,308 25,428 21,800 24,432 26,746 28,223 27,164 26,897 21,844 20,474 18,129 17,907 23,782
Sept 22,378 22,159 24,539 22,236 24,182 23,770 25,028 24,238 22,522 21,622 19,990 16,398 14,216 21,791
Oct 24,067 25,273 26,136 23,169 24,243 24,116 30,064 26,942 24,971 22,237 19,939 17,577 16,267 23,462
Nov 22,316 22,328 17,665 20,858 23,266 22,779 25,818 21,852 19,708 19,466 18,542 15,441 20,837
Dec 22,125 21,529 18,637 22,037 22,532 24,134 23,661 22,630 22,014 21,420 17,569 14,321 21,051



   
 

Post Office Box 1748 150 South York Street 
Gastonia, North Carolina 28053 Gastonia, North Carolina 28052 
Phone (704) 854-6604 Fax (704) 869-1960 
 
 

 
Transportation Administration Cleveland County Transit Bus Ridership Trends 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 Avg.
Jan 5,073 4,249 5,511 4,965 4,950
Feb 3,856 5,198 5,383 5,105 4,886
March 5,469 5,484 5,906 5,494 5,588
April 5,404 4,938 5,102 5,377 5,205
May 5,121 4,991 6,087 5,471 5,418
June 5,637 5,690 6,153 5,263 5,686
July 4,853 5,503 5,740 5,522 5,051 5,334
Aug 4,877 5,347 6,525 6,945 5,848 5,908
Sept 5,297 5,554 5,943 5,303 5,182 5,456
Oct 5,891 5,750 5,919 5,860 5,967 5,877
Nov 4,768 4,945 5,906 5,377 5,249
Dec 4,684 4,867 5,523 4,715 4,947



   
 

Post Office Box 1748 150 South York Street 
Gastonia, North Carolina 28053 Gastonia, North Carolina 28052 
Phone (704) 854-6604 Fax (704) 869-1960 
 

Transportation Lincoln County 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 Avg.
Jan 6,008 5,144 4,162 5,001 4,914 5,046
Feb 5,807 4,258 4,892 5,001 5,527 5,097
March 6,317 5,787 5,494 5,943 5,810 5,870
April 7,117 5,592 5,079 5,000 5,859 5,729
May 7,081 5,080 5,100 5,699 5,855 5,763
June 6,492 5,662 4,887 5,784 5,631 5,691
July 6,223 5,658 5,387 4,948 5,144 5,431 5,465
Aug 6,161 5,481 5,298 5,629 5,945 6,103 5,770
Sept 5,849 5,735 5,176 5,266 5,185 5,051 5,377
Oct 7,912 6,025 5,210 5,532 5,956 6,294 6,155
Nov 6,186 4,637 4,769 5,179 5,174 5,384 5,222
Dec 5,767 5,149 4,854 4,922 5,094 4,963 5,125



   
 

Post Office Box 1748 150 South York Street 
Gastonia, North Carolina 28053 Gastonia, North Carolina 28052 
Phone (704) 854-6604 Fax (704) 869-1960 
 

Gaston County ACCESS 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 Avg.
Jan 11,368 11,760 8,859 9,067 8,229 9,857
Feb 10,295 8,900 10,623 9,929 9,666 9,883
March 12,379 11,939 11,245 10,777 9,448 11,158
April 12,299 12,215 11,379 9,197 9,270 10,872
May 11,927 11,559 11,945 10,914 9,831 11,235
June 10,136 11,080 10,527 9,353 8,350 9,889
July 11,819 10,872 9,923 8,340 8,517 9,193 9,777
Aug 11,780 10,831 9,328 10,332 9,981 9,476 10,288
Sept 11,661 11,161 9,705 10,032 8,943 3,988 9,248
Oct 13,838 13,022 10,607 10,502 9,025 11,399
Nov 10,583 10,016 8,988 9,422 8,658 9,533
Dec 10,176 10,615 8,985 8,597 7,475 9,170


	AGENDA
	November 14 2018 Minutes Final.pdf
	MINUTES
	meeting of the gaston-Cleveland-Lincoln
	Technical Coordinating Committee (TCC)
	Members Present


